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April 21, 2019

|

1 Tim Cazier, P.E., Environmental Protection Specialist
State of Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

i Denver, CO 80203

|

; RE: Daniels Sand Pit 2, Structure Agreement Extension Request
Dear Mr. Cazier:
The purpose of this letter is to request a 60-day extension to obtain Structure Agreement
documents for Daniels Sand Pit 2, Permit M-1973-007SG, Transfer of Permit and Succession of
Operators, SO-02, Option 2. The original due date was April 21, 2019. A 60-day extension would
move the due date to June 20, 2019.

Thank you for considering this request. If you have questions, please feel free to call me at 719-
491-0288.

Sincerely,

Andre Laroche, Pérmit Specialist

cc: Joel Bolduc, Regional Land and Environment Manager, Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc.
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